Barrington Conservation Commission July 11, 2019, 6:30 PM American Legion 731 Franklin Pierce Hwy Barrington, NH 03825

PRESENT Pam Failing, Vice-chair

John Wallace, alternate

Anne Melvin Charlie Briggs

Marika Wilde, alternate

Doug Bogen

Dan Ayer, Select Board liaison

ABSENT Glenn Gould, alternate

Ken Grossman, alternate

MEETING MINUTES NOTE: THESE ARE SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES ONLY. A COMPLETE COPY OF THE MEETING AUDIO IS AVAILABLE AT THE LAND USE DEPARTMENT.

CALL TO ORDER

Barrington Conservation Commission (BCC) Vice-chair Pam Failing called the meeting of July 11, 2019, to order at 6:34.

DELEGATION OF VOTING MEMBERS Vice-chair Pam Failing confirmed the presence of members as above, with Marika serving as a voting member.

Guests: James Hayden from Berry Surveying in regards to minimum expedited wetland permits for the proposed development off Meetinghouse Road. There are two pockets of wetlands impacted with a total of 2,800sf. CC members reviewed the map, and John Wallace made a motion that the CC approve the wetlands permit applications. Anne Melvin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously with a vote of five (5) to zero (0) in favor. Pam signed the permits.

Sightings: A doe with fawns, a rabbit, and Baltimore orioles were reported. Traveling out of Barrington, Doug sighted Black Storks and European Bison (Poland) and kites (England).

Approval of minutes for June 20, 2019 John Wallace made a motion to accept the minutes of June 20. Anne Melvin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously with a vote of five (5) to zero (0) in favor.

Barrington Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes/pl July 11, 2019/pg. 1 of 3

Treasurer's Report (Anne) (only available balance for Conservation Commission use) It was noted that \$2500 from was received from the Lamprey River Advisory Committee for use toward the NRI/co-occurrence mapping. Anne reported the updated amount in the Conservation Fund is \$295,210.58.

Old Business – Richardson Bridge, Haley/Panish/Rubinstein project

John stated the agreement for language for the Panish easement is settled. This will need to go before the Selectboard for the purchase and sales agreement. The land will be placed in conservation easement and a small area will be provided for parking.

New Business:

PB:

ZBA:

DES:

Other New Business-

- Barrington all Boards Meeting August 12, 2019. Anne volunteered to give a presentation at the All Boards Meeting
- Bids for Goodwill Parking Lot Charlie will be willing to put together a score sheet for the bidders, and the bids will be reviewed at the next meeting.
- NRI maps John indicated that the CC members should review the finished maps so that final approval can be given to the Strafford Regional Planning Commission. John will check to see if we have printed copies and the maps will be reviewed at the next meeting.

Select Board representative comments and concerns

Dan reminded the group that the Towns Land Committee has hired a forester.

Committee Reports

Joint Committee with PB for wetland buffer ordinance, Lands Committee, Trails Committee,

Islinglass River Local Advisory Committee (IRLAC, Oyster River Local Advisory Committee (ORLAC),

Lamprey River LAC

Ongoing projects for 2019 (reports by designated committee member for each item)

Trails Booklet, Meeting with Lakes Association, Natural Resource Inventory accessibility,

Easements (Dolmat) John has monitored Turbocam.

Other projects – parking area for Barrington Trail (Seavey Bridge Rd) John will check with Conner if this is something the town roads dept. might do. Forest management for SATWaSR, Conservation projects at Beardon property, Young Rd (Doug),

The next meeting will be August 1 at the American Legion Hall.

Adjourn Doug Bogen made motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:50. Marika Wilde seconded the motion, which passed unanimously with a vote of five (5) to zero (0) in favor.

Respectfully submitted, Pat Lenzi

